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U.S. Government 
Federal Offices 

 
• Federal Information Center: 1-800-688-9889 
• Federal Government: www.firstgov.gov  
• Federal Agenices: www.firstgov.gov/Agencies/Federal/Fedral_Government.shtml        
 
White House 
Website: www.whitehouse.gov  
 • President George W. Bush – Email: president@whitehouse.gov 
 • Vice President Richard Cheney – Email: vice.president@whitehouse.gov 
The White House   (202) 456-1414 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.   FAX (202) 456-2461 
Washington, DC 20500 
 
Executive Agencies 
 
 • Agriculture, U.S. Department of 
Mike Johanns, Secretary    (202) 720-3631 
1400 Independence Ave. S.W.   FAX (202) 720-2166  
Room 200A  
Washington, D.C. 20250 
Email: agsec@usda.gov  
Website: www.usda.gov  
 
 • Commerce, U.S Department of   
Carlos Guitierrez, Secretary    (202) 482-2000 
1401 Constitution Ave. N.W.   FAX (202) 482-2741 
Washington, D.C. 20230  
Website: www.doc.gov  
 
 • Defense, U.S. Department of  
Robert Gates, Secretary   (703) 692-7100 
Office of Secretary   FAX (703) 697-9080 
1000 Defense Pentagon  
Washington, DC 20301 
Website: www.defenselink.mil (Defense Dept. Home Page)  
www.defenselink.mil/pubs/almanac/osd.html (Secretary’s Office Home Page) 
 
 • Education, U.S. Department of 
Margaret Spellings, Secretary   (202) 401-3000  
400 Maryland Ave., S.W.   FAX (202) 401-0596 
Washington, DC 20202 
Website: www.ed.gov  
 
 • Energy, U.S. Department of  
Samuel Bodman, Secretary   (202) 586-5000 
1000 Independence Ave., S.W.   FAX (202) 586-4403 
Washington, DC 20585 
Website: www.energy.gov  
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Southeast Regional Office 
Dr. William Travers, Director   (404) 562-0555 
75 Springs St., S.W., Suite 200   FAX (404) 562-0537 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

 
 • Health and Human Services, U.S. Dept. of 
Michael O. Leavitt, Secretary   (202) 690-7000 
200 Independence Ave., S.W.   FAX (202) 690-7203 
Washtingon, DC 20201 
Website: www.dhhs.gov  
 

Regional Office 
Christopher Downing, Regional Representative   (404) 562-7888  
Atlanta Federal Center   FAX (404) 562-7899 
61 Forsyth St., S.W., Room 5B95  
Atlanta, GA 30323-8909 

 
 • Housing and Urban Development, U.S. Dept. of 
Alphonso Jackson, Secretary   (202) 708-1112 
451 7th St. S.W.   (202) 708-1485 
Washington, DC 20410 
Website: www.hud.gov  
 

Florida State Office 
Armando Fana, Field Office Director   (305) 536-5678 
909 SE First Ave.   FAX (305) 536-5765 
Miami, FL 33131 
Email: Armando_Fana@hud.gov  
 
Jacksonville Area office 
J. Nicholas Shelley, Field Office Director   (904) 232-2627 
400 W. Bay St.   FAX (904) 232-3759 
Jacksonville, fL 32202-5121 
Email: J_Nicholas_Shelley@hud.gov 

 
• Homeland Security, Department of   
Michael Chertoff, Secretary   (202) 282-8000  
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security   (202) 282-8401  
Washington, D.C. 20528 
Website: www.dhs.gov  
 

Homeland Security, Jacksonville District Office 
Don Robinson, Protective Security Advisor   (904) 296-6782   
5200 Belfort Road Suite 200   FAX (904) 296-0188 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6012  
E-mail: Donald.Robinson@dhs.gov  

 
 • Interior, U.S. Department of   
Dirk Kempthorne, Secretary   (202) 208-3100 
1849 C Street N.W.   FAX (202) 208-5048 
Washington, D.C. 20240 
Website: www.doi.gov  
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 • Justice, U.S. Department of 
Peter D. Keisler, Acting Attorney General   (202) 514-2001 
950 Pennsylvania Ave.   FAX (202) 307-6777 
Room 4545 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
Website: www.usdoj.gov and www.usdoj.gov/ag   
 
 • Labor, U.S. Department of 
Elaine L. Chao, Secretary   (202)693-6000 
200 Constitution Ave., N.W.   Info:  (202) 693-5000  
Suite S-2018   FAX (202) 693-6111 
Washington, DC 20210 
Website: www.dol.gov   
 
 • State, U.S. Department of 
Condoleeza Rice, Secretary   (202) 647-5291 
2201 C Street, N.W.   FAX (202) 261-8577 
Washington, DC 20520 
Website: www.state.gov  
  
• Transportation, U.S. Department of   
Mary Peters, Secretary   (202) 366-4000 
400 7th St. S.W.   FAX (202) 366-7202 
Washington, D.C. 20590 
Website: www.dot.gov   
 
 • Treasury, U.S. Department of   
Henry Paulson, Jr., Secretary   (202) 622-2000 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.   FAX (202) 622-0073 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
Website: www.treasury.gov   
 
 • Veterans Affairs, U.S. Department of    
Jim Nicholson, Secretary   (202) 273-5400 
810 Vermont Ave., NW   FAX (202) 273-4877 
Washington, DC 20420 
Website: www.va.gov 
 

Regional Office   
Benefits and Inquiries   (800) 827-1000 
Rocky McPherson, Director   (727) 319-7400 
9500 Bay Pines Blvd.   FAX (727) 827-1000 
Bay Pines, FL  33708 
Mailing address: 
P.O. Box 1437 
St. Petersburg, FL 33731 
Email: stpete.query@vba.va.gov  
Website: www.vba.va.gov/ro/south/spete/index.htm  
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Other Agencies 
 
 • Army Corps of Engineers  
Paul Grosskruger, District Commander   (904) 232-2241 
701 San Marco Blvd.   FAX (904) 232-2200 
P.O. Box 4970 (32232-0019)     
Jacksonville, FL  32207 
Website: www.saj.usace.army.mil/   
  
 • Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms 
Neil Kelly, Agent in Charge   (904) 232-3468 
5201 Belfort Road   FAX (904) 232-3023 
Jacksonville, FL 32256   
 
 • Coast Guard 
Captain Paul Thomas, Group Commander   (904) 564-7511 
4200 Ocean St.   FAX (904) 564-7519 
Mayport, FL 32267    
 
• Drug Enforcement Administration   
Randall S. Bowman, Asst. Special Agent-in-Charge   (904) 348-5225 
4077 Woodcock Dr., Suite 210   FAX (904) 232-2501 
Jacksonville, FL  32207 
  
 • Environmental Protection Agency 
Stephen L. Johnson, Administrator   (202) 564-4700  
1200 Pennsylvania Ave.   (202) 501-1450 
Washington, DC 20460 

 
Regional Office 
Sam Nunn, Administrator   (404) 562-9900 
Atlanta Federal Center   (800) 241-1754 
61 Forsyth St., S.W.   FAX (404) 562-8174 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3104  

 
 • Federal Bureau of Investigation   
Robert K. Cromwell, Acting   (904) 721-1211 
Special Agent-in-Charge   FAX (904) 727-6135 
7820 Arlington Expressway, Suite 200  
Jacksonville, FL  32211-7400 
 
 • Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)  
R. David Paulison, Director   (202) 646-3923 
500 C Street, S.W., Suite 828   FAX (202) 646-3930 
Washington, DC 20472 
Website: www.fema.gov  
 

Regional Office IV 
Major Philip May., Director   (770) 220-5224 
3003 Chamblee-Tucker Rd.   FAX (770) 220-5230 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
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 • Federal Public Defender - Regional Office 
James H. Burke, Assistant Supervising Attorney   (904) 232-3039 
200 West Forsyth St., Suite 1240   FAX (904) 232-1937 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
    
 • Fish and Wildlife Service - Regional Office 
Sam Hamilton, Director   (404) 679-4000 
1875 Century Blvd., Suite 400   FAX (404) 679-4006 
Atlanta, GA 30345  
 
 • General Services Administration   
Lurita Doan, Administrator   (202) 501-0800 
1800 F Street N.W., Room 6137   FAX (202) 219-1243 
Washington, D.C. 20405  
 
 • Internal Revenue Service - District 5  
Walk-in Office   General Info (800) 829-1040 
400 West Bay Street  
Jacksonville, FL  32202 
Website: www.irs.gov  
 

Operating Divisions  
Wage and Investment   (404) 338-7060   
Henry Lamar, Division Commissioner 
401 W. Peachtree St. 
Atlanta, GA 30308  
 
Small Business and Self Employed   (202) 622-0600 
Kevin Brown, Division Commissioner  
5000 Ellin Rd.  
Lanham, MD 20706  
 
Large and Midsize Business   (202) 283-8710  
Deborah Nolan, Commissioner  
1111 Constitution Ave., NW  
National Office, DC 20224  
 
Tax Exempt and Government Entities   (202) 283-2500  
Steve Miller, Division Commissioner 
1111 Constitution Ave., NW  
National Office, DC 20224  
 

• National Weather Service 
Stephen Letro, Meteorologist in Charge   (904) 741-4370 
13701 Fang Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
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• Navy 
Naval Air Station - Jacksonville   
Capt. Chip Dobson,   (904) 542-2334 
Commanding Officer   FAX (904) 772-5495 
 
U.S. Naval Air Station  
Jacksonville, FL 32212-5000 
 

Naval Station - Mayport    
Capt. Charles P. King,    (904) 270-5235 
Commanding Officer    (904) 270-5201 
U.S. Naval Station   FAX (904) 270-6426 
Mayport, FL  32228  

 
 • Small Business Administration, U.S. 
Steven Preston, Admininistrator   (202) 401-8200 
409 Third St. S.W., Suite 5900   FAX (202) 205-7059 
Washington, DC 20416 
Website: www.sba.gov  
 

North Florida District Office  
Wilfredo Gonzalez, District Director   (904) 443-1900 
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 100-B   FAX (904) 443-1980 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7504  
Website: www.sba.gov/fl/north   

 
 • Social Security Administration Headquarters  
Michael J. Astrue, Commissioner 
6401 Secuity Blvd.   (800) 772-1213 
Baltimore, MD 21235-0001 
Website: www.ssa.gov  
 

District Offices  
3733 University Blvd., West, Ste. 100   (904) 730-5555 
Jacksonville, FL  32217 
Interstate N. Office Center   (904) 765-7334 
435 Clark Rd., 2nd Floor  
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
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 • Supreme Court of the United States 
Admin. Assistant to Chief Justice: Jeffrey Minear 
Clerk: William Suter 
One First Street NE   (202) 479-3211 
Washington, DC 20543 
Website: www.supremecourtus.gov    
 

Members 
Chief Justice John G. Roberts  
Associate Justice Anthony Alito, Jr.  
Associate Justice John Paul Stevens 
Associate Justice Antonin Scalia 
Associate Justice Anthony M. Kennedy 
Associate Justice David H. Souter 
 
Associate Justice Clarence Thomas 
Associate Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg 
Associate Justice Stephen G. Breyer 

 
 • U. S. Customs Service 
W. Ralph Basham, Commissioner   (202) 354-1000 
Headquarters 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Room 4.4A   
Washington, D.C. 20229  
Website: www.cbp.gov      
 

Regional Office   
Richard Quinn, Area Port Director   (904) 360-5020 
2831 Talleyrand Ave # 1 
Jacksonville, FL 32206  
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